# Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 6th October 2022, 6.45pm at the Old School, Hinderwell

#### **2022:10-00 Those Present**

Cllr I Walker, Chairman. Cllrs: Jackson, Brooker, Smith, I Longster, J Longster, Endean and Ellis. Carol Barker, Clerk.

### 2022:10-01 To receive apologies for absence and approve reasons for absence

Cllrs Bailey and Brew sent apologies. Proposed to accept by Cllr Jackson and seconded by Cllr Endean.

#### 2022:10-02 Declarations of interest

Cllr Endean withdrew from commenting on Planning Application NYM/2022/0515

## 2022:10-03 Minutes of previous meeting

Minutes for the September meeting of the Council accepted as a true record. Proposed Cllr Jackson, seconded Cllr Longster.

# 2022:10-04 Matters arising from previous minutes

Stepping Stones sign, Staithes: NYMNPA Footpath officer had met with Cllrs I and J Longster and a new sign will be erected shortly.

Cllr Walker working on a survey of families re Hinderwell play park improvements.

Clerk had satisfied concerns re new office computers. All data will be transferred to new computers.

Proposed to accept quote by Cllr Walker, seconded Cllr Jackson - All in favour.

Dog pooh bags - high usage on all dispensers, but all areas now much cleaner.

Parish seat at West End Close has been re-painted by local resident.

## 2022:10-05 North Yorkshire Police Report

The monthly crime report has been circulated to all Councillors.

PCSO Daisy cannot now attend our Remembrance service on 13 November as needed in Whitby. Cllr Walker to write to Police and ask for signage as promised by PCSO Daisy.

### 2022:10-06 Reports from Borough/County Councillors

Cllr Chance not in attendance. Clerk to ask him for written report if he cannot attend our meetings.

## 2022:10-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2022/0594: 63 High St, H'well: Withdrawn

NYM/2022/0515: Bank Top Lane, Runswick Bay: Construction of car park and landscaping works: 79 pages of objections from local residents. Strongly object as the number of vehicles needing parking has reduced since Covid and there is no need for more car parking at this location.

NYM/2022/0633: Runswick Bay Caravan Park - relocation of 4 lodges and siting of further 5 lodges-No Objection

NYM/2022/0637: Anchorlea, High St, Staithes: erection of fence/gate/replacement steps - No objns NYM/2022/0668: 11Cliff Cotts, Far Rosedale: Erection of detached domestic garage: Objection as too large for site.

NYM/2022/0671: 126B High St, Hinderwell: construction of pitched roof over existing workshop - No objection.

#### 2022:10-08 Finance - Authorisation of cheques

Payments to the value of £5981.50. Proposed Cllr Jackson and seconded Cllr Brooker.

# 2022:10-09 Finance Committee report to include Grass Cutting Tender

Chair of Finance Committee, Cllr Brooker read through the spreadsheet that had been circulated. Several costs were above budget ie insurance/audit/electricity but these rises are out of HPC's control. Predicted overspend must be met out of our reserves, Finance Committee will look at future costs and inform the public that we have 'limited funds'. Clerk has done excellent work in the past

getting grants to pay for extra expenditure, but these grants are not currently available. HPC is ensuring there is transparency and accountability in its finances. The budget for 2023/224 will be ready for January meeting.

Grass cutting Tenders - to be checked against maps by Cllr Smith and tenders to be sent out in October with closing date of 25.11.22 to be advertised widely including Facebook and the website.

## 2022:10-10 HM Queen Elizabeth II Memorial

Cllrs in support of planting memorials trees - possibly Mountain Ash/Rowan trees. Cllrs to gather views/locations - one for each village.

#### 2022:10-11 Daffodils

Cllrs voted to purchase 500 bulbs to be planted by Village Caretaker at entrance to Endeavour Close, Staithes.

#### 2022:10-12 Parish Maintenance

NYCC UPDATE:

Double yellow Lines H'well High St: Officer's report has missed 21 October meeting - still waiting for a start date.

Footpath Widening Staithes/Hinderwell: NYCC still sourcing additional funding - awaiting start date. Dalehouse Pavement: Due to be on site 14th October.

Sunken Drains H'well High St: planned works outside 54 High Street. Recent visit by gully sucker has made a big difference.

Damaged Kerbs outside Hinderwell Butchers - work planned for 6th October.

Cllr Endean reported that SBC failing to cut hedges/verges around car parks etc in Runswick lower village. NYMNPA to be asked to cut around seats on Cleveland Way (Old Bank) and repair railings. Hildewell, Hinderwell - hedge remains uncut by Beyond Housing despite 3 x requests by Clerk. Stepping Stones, Staithes, SBC failing to cut this area too.

Fallen branch rear of church, Hinderwell. Clerk had got NYCC Highways to clear it. Clerk to ask SBC/NYCC to inspect roadside ash trees as many cases of 'Ash Die Back' in the Parish.

### 2022:10-13 Correspondence

Hinderwell Sports Club letter - Cllr Walker had spoken with their Chairman and they have sufficient funds for next 3 years (£12,000) but no sports teams operating at present. Church of England is increasing their rent from £375/annum to £1,000 per annum.

HSBC - re renewal of Savings Bond - Cllrs voted to keep £5,000 in bond and put £5,000 into an easy access account.

NYMNPA Coastal Forum - Monday 7th November - Clerk and Cllr I Longster to attend.

SBC email - Cost of Living Crisis - Support available through a range of schemes

# 2022:10-14 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 8.20pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 3rd November 2022, 6.45pm, Staithes Memorial Hall, Staithes. Moved By

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 6.10.2022 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign:

Public Consultation: No public in attendance.